
Diamond Williams /corn- 07- 
From: Dawn Bowne [dbowne@dunnellon.org] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Tuesday, May 11,2010 4:49 PM 

cc: Lisa Algiere; 'Marsha Segal-George' 

Subject: 
Attachments: statutorynotice-communications-psc 051 1201 O.pdf 

required electronic notice - City of Dunnellon 

Attached, please find the communications notice for the City of Dunnellon as required by statute 350.81(2)(a) 
submitted by our City Manager. 
My contact information is below as my office is responsible to  file this notice. 

vaw*t2. &Khw 
Dawn M. Bowne, MMC 
City Clerk 
City of Dunnellon 
20750 River Drive 
Dunnellon, FL 3443 1 
352-465-8500, ext. 23 
352-899-8500 suncorn 
352-465-8505 fax 
dbowne@dunnellon.org 
www.dunnellon.org 

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Written communication to or from city officials 
regarding city business is public record and open t o  inspection including names, addresses, and email 
addresses. Therefore, your email communication may be subject to  public disclosure. 

5/12/2010 



CITY OF DUNNELLON 
20750 RIVER DRIVE 

DUNNELLON, FLORIDA 34431 
(352) 465-8500 

Fax (352) 465-8505 
Suncorn 899-8500 

May 11,2010 

Please be advised that the City of Dunnellon, Florida, pursuant to Section 350.81 (2) (a), 
Florida Statutes, provides notice that the City of Dunnellon will hold hvo (2) public 
hearings on June 23,2010 at 5:30 PM and July 26,2010 at 5:30 PM at Dunnellon City 
Hall located at 20750 River Drive, Dunnellon, Florida 3443 1. The purpose of these 
meetings is to consider whether the City of Dunnellon will provide “Information 
Services” for the greater Dunnellon area and such additional areas within Marion County 
who wish to be served by the City of Dunnellon. The City is considering the following 
services as may be governed by Section 350.81, Florida Statutes which the City of 
Dunnellon does not believe are currently being adequately provided; VoJP, FTTH, Data, 
Security and Wi-MAX. The public and any dealers or professionals in the industry who 
wish to be heard may appear and be heard at the scheduled public meetings. 

cc: Public Service Commission 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 
(352) 465-8510 

FAX (352) 465-8509 
Suncorn 899-8510 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 
(352) 465-8595 

FAX (352) 465-8594 
Suncorn 699-8595 
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